## **Rabia Khan**

Lecturer

Military College of Signals

Email: rabia.khan@mcs.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



#### **About**

Dr. Rabia Khan is working as Lecturer in the Military College of Signals. Dr. Rabia Khan has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 2, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

### **Qualifications**

MS in Software Engineering	2006 - 2009
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
BE in Computer Science	2002 - 2006
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	

## **Experience**

Lecturer Military College of Signals	2024- Present
Temporary Visiting Faculty Military College of Signals	2023 - 2024
Lecturer MCS, NUST, Tamizuddin Road Rawalpindi	2009 - 2014

#### **Research Articles**

# CrossDomain Recommendation Based on MetaData Using Graph Convolution Networks

Naima Altaf Rabia Khan Rabia Latif Nor Shahida Mohd Jamail

 $\label{eq:left} \emph{IEEE Access}\ , \ Volume: \ 11, \ Page(s): \ 90724 - 90738$   $\ \ \, \textbf{Impact Factor:} \ \ 3.9 \ | \ \textbf{Quartile:} \ \ 2 \ | \ \textbf{Citations:} \ \ 2$ 

DOI: 10.1109/ACCESS.2023.3307015

2023